FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Karen White, Chair
Keith Storton, Vice Chair
Jeff Lee, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, APRIL 17, 2020—-10:00 A.M.

City of Arroyo Grande Council Chambers
215 E. Branch Street, Grover Beach, CA

In the interest of the County of San Luis Obispo’s Executive Order to shelter at home and
Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board or staff may
participate in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public may also
participate in the meeting electronically by submitting public comments to the Clerk to the

Board at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org
CALL TO ORDER
FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of February 21, 2020.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - APRIL 17, 2020
PAGE 2

o Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:

e Comments may be submitted to the Board by members of the public electronically by sending
to the Clerk to the Board at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org by 10:00 A.M. on Friday, April 17, 2020.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(VALENTINE/LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of February 1, 2020 through March 31, 2020.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:
None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.
NEW BUSINESS:

None.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - APRIL 17, 2020
PAGE 3

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson - Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine — Accounting Manager — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks - Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Lisa Christensen — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

b. Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation
Consistent with Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of California Government Code Section
54958.9.
Name of case: Boyer v. Five Cities Fire Authority, City of Arroyo Grande, Steve
Lieberman 18CV-0438.

ADJOURNMENT

Fdekdedddkhddkdkokikkhiikkkhikikkkkikhk

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - APRIL 17, 2020
PAGE 4

Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

dededededededekdodokdedededekdokdedoiokkk kkkkkkkhikk

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8™ Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

Fekkkdekdehkddkiideddddedekkdkkdchdhiiiki

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.




MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2020
CITY OF GROVER BEACH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
154 SOUTH EIGHTH STREET
GROVER BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair White called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Chair White led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Karen White, Vice Chair Keith Storton and Board Member Jeff Lee.

FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Molly Thurmond and Clerk to the
Board Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Board Member Lee moved, Vice Chair Storton seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: Lee, Storton, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)
Action: Approved the minutes of the Board Meeting on January 17, 2020 with a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of January 1, 2020 through
January 31, 2020 with a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, February 21, 2020

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Approving the Sixth Amendment of the Joint Powers
Agreement of FAIRA and the Updated Liability Risk Coverage Agreement. Chief Lieberman
presented a staff report to the Board regarding updates to Fire Agencies Insurance Risk
Authority(FAIRA), which Five Cities Fire Authority is a member of. FAIRA's board of directors has
already approved to amend their bylaws based on a majority approval of its member agencies. They
are now asking each member agency to adopt a Resolution approving the updates. The changes
consisted of updating language and definitions.

Action: Vice Chair Storton moved, and Board Member Lee seconded the motion to adopt a resolution and
authorize the Fire Chief to sign the Sixth Amendment of the Joint Powers Agreement of the Fire Agencies
Insurance Risk Authority(FAIRA) and the Updated Liability Risk Coverage Agreement.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Chief Lieberman reported that in December, on-duty crews were doing wide area search training at the

Portuguese Hall in Arroyo Grande. Crews were using a smoke generator and a training smoke grenade.

The combination of the two materials left a residue throughout the hall. A claim has been filed with Five

Cities Fire Authority’s insurance company. The claim is in process through FAIRA.

The response tracker has been updated. The current call volume for 2019 is 3400 calls for service.

c. Chief Lieberman has been contacted to discuss an Insurance Service Office(ISO) review for the
department.

d. Engineer Michael LoPresti is researching memberships with Planet Fitness for on-duty crews. The gym
equipment currently used at each station is not maintained or serviced.

e. Chief Lieberman met with Battalion Chief Heath and Captain Bart Pearson to discuss fire prevention
recovery fees.

32



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, February 21, 2020

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

Board Member Lee reported that the City of Grover Beach council has approved funding to improve water and
fire line service within Grover Beach. Vice Chair Storton expressed his condolences to the firefighters that lost
their lives recently in Porterville, California. Chair White shared that Oceano is also working on water line

replacements.

CLOSED SESSION:
The Board adjourned to a Closed Session at 10:22 a.m. concerning the following items:

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson — Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine — Accounting Manager — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks — Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Lisa Christensen — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION:
Chief Lieberman called the meeting back to order at 10:41 a.m. with no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair White adjourned the meeting at 10:41 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for March 20, 2020, at
10:00 a.m. at the City of Grover Beach Council Chambers, 154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, California.

KAREN WHITE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT

I 18
?\g
5 J LD 5

&Rﬁdm{mﬂé
TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: April 17, 2020
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

Nicole Valentine, City of Arroyo Grande Accounting Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period February 1 through March 31, 2020.

BACKGROUND

FCFA staff recently determined that this information has never been presented to the JPA Board of Directors. As a
means of providing citizen oversight and allowing transparency to the member communities of the Five Cities Fire
Authority, FCFA staff is bringing this information forward to the Board. This report will appear on all future Board

agendas.

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs
along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed utilizing
FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are

submitted to the City for processing.
FISCAL IMPACT
There is a $792,378.42 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

s Accounts Payable Checks $ 151,836.43
» Payroll and Benefit Checks $ 640,541.99

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

February 1 through March 31, 2020 Accounts Payable Register
February 1 through March 31, 2020 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



ONI ‘SHVMAUYH 30V SHINIW

1029’k 12 062 N 3QIS VLS-SIddNS ONLINIVA. LG'LZ 7169 0202/7L/20: _ 6€

- ONI ‘IHYMAHYH 30V SHIANIN] _ L0Z9'LIZr 062 N 3dIS INVYLS-SINddNS DONILNIVA | 09°8 7169 0202/¥1/20; _8E'

ONI ‘IYYMAHYH 3OV SHINIW| _ L09S'LLZY 062 SHIvd3d T10IHIA 3AIS INVLS| 9025 169 0202/v1/20]  LE.

ONI ‘IHYMQAHVH 3OV S.HIANIW| 6525} 12r 062 Z N1S-s311ddNsSi 96°0L 169 0202/71/20]  9€!

ONI ‘JHVMAdVH 30V SHININ] 526} L2y 06e I NLS-S311ddNS! 06°Sr 169 020z/vL/z0]  s¢

B _____ONI'3YMQAYVH 3OV SHINIW| _ S525'LLzy062 ONLLLIIdN 30IS INVLS-JOOM! £2°6 169 0202/y1/20| _vE!

ONI ‘JHYMQYVH 30V SHININ _ SSZS'LIZY 062 L NLS-HI T LOISNI! €672 7169 0202/v1/20; gt

X3a34| 802512V 062 SNOLLISOdSIA ¥1a OL DNIdddIHS; LL'¥e €169 0202/71/20; _ ZE

ONI'HvyM3a 8 r| 8095'LLZY 062 13N} Z0'0E8'L Z169 0202/7L/20} _LE

SNOS B SILYND N Ti_ 2£25'L1ey 062 ' {21) S13X0Vr SW3} Sz 612 L LL69 i 0202/7LiZ0.  OF!

‘ _ OT13ISNISMIHUO!  £019'L1ZY 06| LNOW FHYMLIOS DNITNAIHOS 02/20} 0°91 | 0169 0202/71/20 _ 62,
— OTISIUVIOOSSY B SONITIOD!  €085°L 2y 062} _MIINTY WILSAS WHYV 3413 VdiN} 05Zrl 6069 0202/7L/c0. 82
_H.i e SNOLLYOINNINWOD HILNVHO|  LOVS LLZY 062 1INYILNI-0086£2000401SZ8#.100V] 86 70Z 2069 0202/¥1L120° _ LT
SNOLLYDINNIWWOD YILHVHO! _ LO¥S L 12K 062 LINHILNI-0622520960015+Z8#L00V} 86 70T 8069 0z0z/vLR’ 9z

- S1Hvd 01NV LSINOUYD]  1095'L LK 06! ISOH H3LV3H 1699| 6555 069 | Oeozivireo. se:
TOHINOD 1S3d AIZIYOHLNY:  5095'LLZH 062 € NLS-SOAS TOHLNOD 1S3d! 00°0% 9069 0202/vL/e0i  ¥e

TOHINOD 1S3d Q3ZIYOHLNY. _ S095'L LZY 062 Z NLS-SOAS TOHLNOD 1S3d! 000 9069 0202/%1/20] €2

131Vi __€0¥S'LLZY062 ZL SINITINOH S8LEEOLEEE#NYE! S0°'669 15069 _0e0zvLieol ez

SOAS WHOLINN FAIYdIHTNY

€0€5'L L2V 062

W ‘STIMOL-TVINIH-SI1ddNS dOHS] 82581

¥069

020Z/7L20; LT

011 'VSN SYDHIV:

£0ES°LLEY 062

TVLNIH NIDAXO/NODHY . 67756

069

0202/ 1/20

. eueyopuay

uond cowmm_ |

junowy

gwouy

owo_m 1€ HOMVIN - | AMVNHE34
ONLLSI MO3HD

ALI™MOHLNY 3414 S3AILID IAIL

e OT1ONINYYIT SNOILNTOSIIONYL: €019 LLEr 062 YIGWIW-TYMINTH SNOILNTOS LIDHVL. 0062 ‘2069 020Z/£0/20° 6L
AONIOHINT ISYOD HLNOS 109G LLZr 062 OSNOD HILNID JHIMIY-1999 HSNHE: 91'6/6°) 1069 0202/L0/20. 81!
o SVDTVOOS,  LOVS'LLZY 06 ve/L€2/eL | NLS-SIDIAYTS SVD' L1 ZE9 10069 0202/20/20: LI
T ONI'AYIQIOHEWI 1 B Y 9/26'LLZr 062, SMYY-SLHIHS 8 SSY10-AYIQIOHGWT: 00°LE 16689 I__ 0202110720} 9L
ONI SOAS AONIDHIWI TVdIDINNW; _ SS2S'LLZY 062) YNIT30IND B AITIN| £€°808 8689 0202/£0/20: _ S|
__ ONI'IHYMAHVH 30V SHINIW| _ L0Z9'L L2062 30IS I¥VLS DNLLLIAdN: ¥£°0 14689 __ 0202102

ONI ‘3HVMQAYYH 30V SHINIW|  L0Z9'LLZH 062 3QIS 3MV.LS HO4 SAIN| 9L'LL 1689 0202/L0/20;

ONI ‘JHYMAYVH 30V SHININ! 1095 L2y 062 S¥99-I1ANVH| 6¥'S1 £689 0202/L0/20:
ONI ‘3HVMAHVH 30V SHINIW! _ L09S'LLZH 062 HOLDINNOD AHILLYE! LESL £689 0202/£0/201_ LL|
B ONI ‘JHYMQHVH 30V SHINIW|  SS25'LLZK 062 S100L TIVAS! 5228 1£689 0202/£0/20: Ol
e FONVYNIJ INIWINDI NYDOHOW ‘'d'rl  £085°LLZH 06T 26993 LWAd NVOT ‘€9EVEE#ISND} 0F'998'99 19689 020Z/L0/20; 6!
'd QIAVA ‘TIVH! _ €0£S'L 121 062! SOAS Tv93] 40Hd-02/L0; 000012 15689 0202/L0/20: _ 8i
B ] X303di  802S'LLZY 062 DNIYIINIONT YWY OL DNIddIHS! 9€ 08 7689 0202/L0/20 _ L
,. ONI ‘HvM3a dr} 8095112y 062 1an4; Sz LEl £689 0202/£0/20. _ 9
! O Wuild MYTHINVA; €08 LLZY w@.wm, SOAS MY140Hd-02/L0; 05'L6 12689 0202/£0/20 &
~ SNOLLYOINNINWOO HILHYHO! _ 10VS'LLZY 062 _ALZNLS 61520200010 -SVZ8# 100V EE0L1 11689 0202/L020° ¥
SNOLLYOINNWNOD HILHVHO!  LOVS'LLZy 062 AL € N1S /8291 LOLOLOLSYZS#LODV: 62'S8 1689 0202IL0/20. g
,w_m*m.T.mowm, 1121062 _LINDYID € NLS-6£LESOLBECHNYE! LE LI 0689 0202/£0720; __ 2
- - 131V 0ve |12y 06z LINOYIO Z NIS8/LEE0LGEGHNYE! LE2LL {0689 0202/£0/20} L

sleqpeyy aury



ONI ‘IdvmadvH m_0< w.mm_z_s_

¥09G°L L2062

w € N1S-S317ddNS DNINVI 1D} 66'22 0202/82/20° 8L
: ONI 'IHYMAYVH 30V SHINING  §525'L12r 062 WOOHY LNONYNL HO4 S3AI1ddNS: LE8L 0202/82/20. _ LL:
i ONI '34vMaYYH 30V SHININl - §s2s'L1zy 062 8XZXZ (21)-S317ddNS | NLS! 26'L¥ 0202/82/20 9L
W ONI 'TJHYMANVYH 20V SHANIN] 1025 LLZY 062 SAHYD OIaYH Mg HO4 SDNIY: €S 0202/82/20°  SL.
JHOWLIHM ‘AQISSYD ‘1H38T  £0€S°L1ZY 062 SOAS VD31 02/10! L6'SH6'Z 0202/82/20;  vit
HOV38 H3IAOHD JO ALID}  LOVS'LLZY 062 /21-6L/LL 2 NLS HO4d S1S0D 389df 9/'€50'L 020zZ/82/20; €L
SINOLSNO JAINAl 1095 LZb 062 HIVdIH vOIY10313 1999 HSNHd| 04292 0202/82/20} ¢i}
SNOILVOINNAWOD HALHVHD|  LOVS L LZF'062 L€ NS ‘€€18E1L0L0LOLSPZ8# LIV 86 VO 0202/82/20f LL
| SNOILVYOINNWINOD HILHVHD!  LOVS LL2I 062 AL | NLS-6€€2010960015+Z8#100V! §5°20C 0202/82/20] 0L,
‘NDITY 8 ONIMAS LSVY0D TvdINID!  L09S'LLZH 062 LINJWNDITY ANJ LNOYS (2699) Z3! 00°0€E 0202/8z/20] 69!
SLHYd OLNY LSINDYVD:  LO9S L L2 062, £699'2699'1699-S1HOIT HINUVIN 62281 0202/82/20: 89!
. ____ALIIIOW 1R1Y  £0¥S'LIZY 062 SSI13HIM AvdI-01 288282824100V 06'L2Y 0202/82/20 _ L8
i 1RV £0VSLIZY 06T LINQYID ‘6///£56€-L¥8SEC# LIV €0'EE 0202/82/20 _ 99
SOAS WHOLINN JAINdININY:  £0ES'LLZY 062 N ‘STIMOL-TYLNIH-SINddNS dOHS 8Z'€81 020e/82/20; 59
ONI "INIWNdINDI 3414 UYISTIV,  2/25°LLZP 062 IDVMOVd LHOAWOD 13WTaH (8): S 29€ 0202/82/20} b9
OT1'VSNSYDMIVi  £0ES'LLEY 067 IV.LNIH NIDAXO/NODHY! ¥L'LEY __1__ ozoz/gere0: €9
-~ OT1 SWILSAS IHSVAVY!  £0L9'LLZI 062 1H0ddNS ® LNIVIN SHYMLI0S TYNNNY| 00'6+0'S ouomauao,, No_

B VOIHIWY 40 MNvVE|  L0Z9'LLer 062 3AvHOdN 1199 NOIVL1vd! £8'028 0202/02/20;

VOIHIWY JOMNVE;  £0L9'LLZr 062 NOILYHLSIOIH NIVWOQ JLISEIM] £1'12 0Z02/02/20°

VOIYIWY JOYNvE!  LOLY' L L2 062 B ZNL1S-dNXOVE HIMOd TYSHIAINN! 82£GL 0202/02/20°

s VOIHIWY 4O YMNva!  9095'LLer 062 QvdAIN I19YWNVYHOOUd! 00°EEL . 0202/02/e0: 8!
_VOIHIWY JOMNVE]  ZLSS'LLZY'062 “1310H 13nd ‘d004-dnXold Y1a; S8 ¥9v 0202/02/20: LS’
- VOIHIWY JO MNVE;  80SS'LILZH 062, $311ddNS ONILIAN SdO. 8229 0202/02/20 _ 95
VOIYIWY 4O YMNvE!  €0¥S LLZI 062 STIVD JONIHIINOD IHNDIS! #F'SL | ozoziozreo ss
- VOIMIWY JOMNVE:  €0VS'LLZY 062 1S aNOTO INOHd 173D J3IHD JHId: 66°0 0202/02/20° _ S
VOIYINY JO3NVE:  9/25°LILZF 06T SWILI AUV TIIONY AGHVIS! 07628 0202/02/20 €S
VOIHIAWY JOMNVE]  §525°LLZY 062 ANIWINDI WAD} 8516 0202/02/20_ _ 28
VOIHIWY 4O YNVE}  5525'L L2t 062 S3I1ddNS HPSNE ¥8'€61 0202/02/20; _ 1S:
F L VOIYIWY 4O MNvE!  SSZ5°LLZY 06T £3 Hod Fzms_n__:cm__ ¥0 0pL 020e/02/e0’ 0§,
VOIHIWY 0 YNVE!  5525°L1Z1 062! dWY1QvaH! 06'0L | oeoezmereo: mww
o VOIHIWY JOMNVE!  8025°LLZY 062 IDYLSOd SISN; 0E°0LE 0202/02/20: 8y,
. YOIHIWY 4O MNVE! 9025 L2y 062 $311ddNS SWA v1Q; 18'52E 0202/02/20; LY}
L ___VOIH3IWY JOMNVE,  10ZSLLZr 062 $311ddNS 301440! 68'LL¥ 0202/02/20! 9
VOIMIWY 4O MNVE] 1025 LLZY 062 379V H3IMOd! vP'8e 0202/02/20; Sv'
VOIYIWY JO MNVE;  LOZS LLEV 062 € NLS HOd HILINIHd! 05 L¥S 020Z/02/20: v
ONI“LNIWDINDI 344 UVLSTIV  2£25°L1Zr 062, VY 420D pUE Sjued INOUIN | UOIT: 06°LS1'E 0202/02/20; £F!
AONIDHIWT LSYOD HINOS:  LO9S LLZH 062, SHIVdI MvI1 INVIO0D 1699: 91'S00°L 020Z/LIc0’  zv!
4 AONIDHINT LSYOD HINOS.  L09S'LLZY 06Z HIVd3Y 1714 3SOH MNVL 2699: L9°LEZ 020Z/yL/20  L¥:
_____ONI'SW31SAS zmﬂx&mmﬁm ._mmmﬁ Lcv'06¢ N _vSOdSIA B INJATOS 0SSl mm 169 | 0202/vi/20:  OF)
i L ouwieN Jopug &by vonduossq  wnowy  #¥09yd  sreqypsug aur
0c0ze ‘L€ _._0m_<_>_ L AdvNnyg3d
ONILSIT MOIHD

ALROHLNY 314 S3AILID IAIL



JANVHD OAOHHY 40 ALID!

L0VS'L 121 062

NOILLYOIHYI-S33d HaIMIS/HILVM: S#'08

0202/61/€0:

L ___JANVHD OAOHHY 40 ALID!  10VS'LLZY 062 M D144VH 1 0FL-S33 YIMIS/HTALYM, 68°E0E 020Z/61/£0]

JANVHO OAOHHY 4O ALID!  LOVS'L 121 062, INVHOAH-ST34 HIMIS/HILVM: 6E°8L 0202/61/£0}

) SOAS WHOLINN IAMAIYINY; _ £0ES L2y 062, W 'ST1IMOL-TVINIY-SIIddNS dOHS| 90°E6L | 0202/61/£0

O11'VSN SYDHIVi _£0£5°L 12K 062 IVANTY YNV.L NIDAXO/NODYY! 06'S6 0202/61/0;

SWILSAS DNIMHYIN IONVAQY:  65Z5'L 124’062 wbiely' 66'y 0202/61/£0

SIWILSAS DNIMYYIN IONVAQY,  §S25'LLZY 062 INVI-SOVLIWYN 34 01’8 0202/61/E0

_ SSINIHIM NOZIHIA| _ £0v5'L1ZY 062 OHd (P1) 'L0000-£62¥S60L9#1DOV! LL'L2¥ 0202/70/£0

AONIDHIWT LSVOO HINOS|  L09S'LLZH 062 NYD LNYIO00D (dvsSn) 2599 INIONI{ 0068 0202/v0/£0

AONIOYIWT LSVOO HINOS|  1095'LLZH 06T Y NYOH ALTNVA (+3) ¥699 ANIDNT| 05212 020Z/v0/E0

. SYOIVO0S| _ LOvS'LLZr 06T Se/e-¥2/L L NAS-SIOINGTS SVD| vL LLY _0202/v0/80;

ANVAWOD NNIND!  L09S'L L2 062 NOLLOIJSNI LIITHHOS: 00°08F 020Z/Y0/E0"

e $30IAHIS ALINNWWOD ONVIQO!  £955'L 12K 062 02/90-02/70-LNIY NS 3413/ 00°0SL'E 0202/v0/E0; SOL.
- . ONI 'JHVMAHVH 30V SHINIAL  9096°L LZv 062! ININAINDT OIavY| 8E'EE 020Z/70/€0. 0L
. ONI 'IHVMAHYH 30V SHIANIWI _ ¥099'L L2F 062; V"L LIOH1IY-L NLS STTddNS: £0°LL 0202/0/E0. SO
'd dIAVA 'TIVH! €085 °LLZY 062 SOAS 40Hd-02/Z0; 007942 0202/v0/E0. 20t
B .. ONI'HVM3aEr}  8095'L1ZY062 13N} 90°92¢E' 020Z/70/80, 1O}
OldY WHId MY HINVA]  S0ES LIZY 062 SONS J04d 02/20] 05925 0202/v0/E0; 001
SOINOMLO3713 1SV0D|  9095'L1Z1'06Z SLuvd OIav| 96'89 0202/v0/E0: _ 66!

. o SOINOHLOIT3 1SYOD!  9095'LLZY 062 . 34vMI-HOS OlQvY! £E72E 020Z/0/80;

— ... SNOLLYOINNWINOD H3LHVHO!  LO¥S'LIZK 06T, NLS AL '615202000L0155Z8#100V| €E'0LL 0202/v0/E0]

SNOILYDINNINWOD HILHVHO  LOVS L2y 062! NLS AL /8291 1010LOLSPZ8#LI0V| 6258 020Z/70/E0] 96

ONLLNIHd 1SYOD TvHLNID:

ONI 'SHOSSIHAWOD ¥3nva:

90€S’LLEY 06¢;

S3dOT3ANT V404! 06°L1.2

0e0z/v0/0l  s6

€095'LLEY 062,

.m._.m<n_\m.m_<n_m_m HOSSIHANOD HaNvE! 0¥ #95* L

020Z/¥0/E0]  ¥6:

181V,

£0VS'LLZV 062,

O LINOYIO € NLS-6/LEE0L6E6#NYE: LETLL

020Z/70/€0!  €6!

181v!

€0¥SLLZY 062!

LINJHIO 2 NS '8LILEEOLEEG#NYE. LEZ/L

020Z/¥0/E0! 26

B VINLSNANI YWINIM

€095°L 121062

HOSNIS HO10313a SvD ' 98°L1LE

0202/82/20; 16!

AONTIDHINT LSVOD HLINOS

109S°L1 2y 062

H3AAV1 ‘SHIVAIY MVI1-G#99 MONYL S9'€S0'y

0202/82/20, 06!

SYO1IVO0S

LO¥S'L 121 062

ZLZ-EL/L L N1S-SADIAHIS SVYD: 852l

020z/82/20! 68!

NOILNTIOd dIV ALNNOD 018

€095’ Ler 062

ANIWINDIA-TYMINIY €-806#LINHAd: 0L°90%

owom\mw\wqm 88|

02 JIH1D313 B SYD 21410vd

LOVYS'LLEY 062

Cligpl/l L N1S-OIMLD313; €L EEL'L

020Z/8Z/20F L8|

ONI ‘THVYMAHVYH 30V S.HANIN

L0eo'L Ly 06e

ONILLIAdN ALN; 0922

0202/82/20! 98

ONI ‘JHYMAYYH IOV S.HIANIW

1029’L L2062

ONILLIAdN ALN; 6172

ONI ‘JHYMAHVYH 30V SHININ

L029°L 12V 06C

ONLLLIAdN 3AIS INVISE L6721

0202/82/20° 58
0202/82/20;  +8

ONI ‘SHYMAYVH 30V SHINIW

1029’1l L e 062

S31ddNS ONILITdN 3AIS INVLS, FE'¥9

0202/82/20° €8:

ONI ‘IHVMAHYH 32V SHIANIW

L029'L ey 062

$3INddNS DNILINdN ALN; 92701

y

0202/82/20! _Z8:

ONI 'FHVYMAYVH 30V SHININ

L0Zo'L Lz 062

$317ddNS ONILHITdN ALN| ¥6'LZ

0c0z/8z/e0: _ 18!

ONI ‘FHVMAYVH 30V SHINIA

9095} 1Z¥'06€]

T

ONI ‘FHYMAHVH 30V S.HININ

wEmZ._%.cm\x

&%e& .

P095°LL2Y 06!

SOIQVY ¥Od S3iddns| 8¥'s

F Z._.w-wm_n_n_n_Dm ONINVI1O; €5'L

:o:nazuwmm EmoE< !

020Z '1.€ HOYVI - | AMVNYg3A
ONILSITMO3HD
ALIMOHLNY 3d14 S3AILID IAIL

ey

rv.—,um_w01|| 9leg Pyy euin

0coz/8e/eo; 08

0202/82/20 6L

T e



OT1SALVIOOSSY B SONITI0D:  €0€S°LIZY 062 "MIIATH WILSAS WHVYTY 34Id VdaN 00’'see.
SNOLLYDINNIWWOD H.LHVHO]  LOPS | 127062 L3INYTLNI-06225Z09600L5vZ8# 10DV 867702 owow\m.:mo T
SNOLLYIINAWWOD H3LHVHD LO¥S L1Ev 062 13INYILNI-0086€€00010 L S¥28#.LIDV] 86 ¥02 0202/6L/£0: ¥S1'
SNOLLYDINAWWOD HILHVHD LOYS'LLEY 06T NYILNI '€€18€101010LSYZR#LODV} 86'702 0202/61/£0; £l ”
ONLLNIYd 1SVQD TVHINID;  90€5'LLZY 062 S3dOTIANI V4Ddi L2 2LE 0202/61/80: 251!
L S1dvd 01NV 1S3N0HYO L09S'L L2062 Hivdad NHOH: ££'8E 020Z/61/50 LS|}
S1dvd O1NY LSINDYVIL 1095’ L L2y 062 divd3d 310IHIA; 09'861 020Z/6L/£0._0SLI
_ R SLHvd OLNY 1S3NDHVYD L09S'L12Y 062 AYILIVE JIDIHIAL LS'L8 1 020e/6L/e0 6¥L ]
= 011 vOIg3IW 33HL ANNOT] 9025|1206 S3ddNS TvOIa3Ni £2°€L0°L 0202/6 _.\mo,_ 8rl;
e YOIH3IWY JO MNvE] ~ 1029'L Iev06e ONILLIAdN ALNE O£ 650°L _ 020e/61/€0; 1L
F B VOINIANY 4O JNVE; _ 1029°L L2y 062 _HITIVHLALN SYPOE'S 020Z/61/S0. Ol
“|MI _r YOIYINY 4O XNVE:  10¢9'LLey06e IOVNDIS LJITMYO4| 82'SS 020Z/6L/£0! Syl
ml VOIH3WY 4O MNvE L0Z9'L L2 062 ONILLI4dN 0SZ/ALN; 8926 0c0c/6 _,\mo,_,W 443
“ VOIHIWY JOMNVE:  L029'LLEY 062 ONLLLIAHN ALN: 9L°8YE ____0zoe/e _‘\M....omln m¢:
VOI4IWY 40 MNvd | 10z9Lleyoee ONLLLIAdAN ALY: 565 | pz0z/elL/e0: 443
- VYOIYINY JOMNVE:  €0L9°LLZY 062 3LNS OYd 390aV. ¥ I 0202/6L/E0° Lyl
o VOIYINY 40 YNVE _ 9095'L 12+ 062 L NLS- SdN INIWIOV1dIY 06'L8T_
VOIYINY JO MNVE:  909S°L L2y 062 Azg% 18-Sa0d DHHO LNJWIDVId3IH- 0S¢5
- VOIMTINY 40 YNVE: _ 909S'L LZ¥ 062, wbiay 05°€Z
VOIYIWY 40 MNVE! 109G LLZH 062, L 11vg-INIWIOV1d3Y LV3S: 00052
VOIHIWY JOMNVE:  L09S°LEZY 062 NOILYHLSIOIY FTIIHIA ALITLLN; 0099
YOIH3NY 4O YNvd L09S'| LEev'06¢ SHIVd3H £199 NOIMV.LLVE: ¥1'€0r
VOINIWY JOMNvEl  L09S'LLZ1'062 Wbia1d| ££°62 51/€0!
YOIHIWY 4O MNvE:  €0¥S L LCr 062 OVHOLS dNOT10 INOHJI 43IHD JHId} 66°0 owowNm _.\mo
VOIHIWY JO MNvE]  €0¥S'LLer 062 JONIHIINOD IHNIIS| EG'SL 020¢/6 _.\mo..,
| VOIMAWY 4O YNVE|  SZ€S'LLZY 062 MNVL HILVM NVITD! 00002 0Z0Z/64/S0
ﬂn. . VOIHIAY JO MNVE:  €0€5°LLZY 062 ONIQJ3"HS INIJWNDO0A; 00°021 020e/61/€0°
{ VOIMINY JO YNVE:  9/25°LLEr 062 JONVMOTTY WHOLINN NIANIH: 0E°LL __0eoe/sLien
W  VDIMIAV JOMNval  9/z8t Lz 067 YIQHO WHOAINN 3DTVS! £9°0Z1 | oeozseligo
T VOIYINY JO MNvdl  9/25'LLZy 062 JONVYITIV WHOLINN-NIANIH! ¥9°2Er 020¢/61/€0
||| VOIH3IAY JO MNvE:  9/25°LLey 062 IONVYMOTTV WHOLINN AIHONH 29911 . 0202/61/E0:
VOIH3AY JO MNvE]  SS2S°LLEZY 062 $31NddNS 9avH3IY| 8+°09 0202/61L/£0.
i VOIINY 40 3NVE,  8025'LLZY 062 39V1SOd, SLL 0202/6L/E0;
- - . YOI43NV JO MNvE!  80ZS°LLer 062 LNINIHS ¥1d SdNi ¥E'€e 0202/61/S0° €21
VOIHINY JO MNVE]  902S°LLey 062 S3ddNS TvIIIIN-LNIWGHS V1d; 09°16€ 020¢/61/€0; 22l:
VOIHIWY 4O MNvE!  102S'L 12y 062 S311ddNs 321440, 88°9¢21 0202/6 _.\moﬂ_ _.N—w
VOIHIWY 4O JNvE: 1025 L2k 062 S31NddNS JJ1440; €2°€01 0202/6 Emo ON_:
R 1B1V:  €0vS'LIch 062 /L SINIM MZOIn_ SBLEEOL6EGH NVE: SLG1LL 0coe/6 _.\nou n
- - 1B 1Y  €0¥S'LIZK 062, /i £0EE 59 | ozoeslL/E0: 8LL
= ifs B wEmzanm:.wl_ ;H.Hummr J&, ! il E:oE< . #A8UO  segpeys mc_._

0202 L€ HOYVIN - _,>m_<3m_m_m_n_
ONILSITMO3HD
ALRKOHLNY FHI4 SALLID AL



L .

i dOHS dOL 3HL]  9/25'L 12V 062! ISNIdXT WHOLINN ATTSNIH! L2 78 €169 | ozozseliE0: 8Ll

P ONI ITOADINALS]  €0EG'L L2y 06e] JONVITIWOD 34vS-¥3LS! 00'08 lzs69 0202/61/60 LLL|

i ONLITOADIMILS!  €0€S°LL2Y 062! 3ONVITdWNOD 3dvS-1H3LS: 66'641 thm,w 0202/61/€0° wh_.M..

L ONI JTOAIYLS) _ £0ES'LLZr 062 JONVITINOD 34vS [H3LS| 0005 2169 0202/61/£0. SLL.

AONIOYINT 1SYOD HINOS!  109S'LL2i'062 SHIVd3Y 2699 3. mF.FWN.m ..F.h@m . 0202/61/€0° ¥LL.

AONIOHINT LSYOI HLNOS!  L09S L I1ZF 062 .rwa_m_U(l_n_mm ._.Imu_l_. rmwwm; 6296 _.wa 0202/6L/£0; MN_.M,.

AONIDYIWI LSVOD HLNOS| _ L09S'LIZy 062) INJWIOVIdIY LHOI §p993) 6296 1169 0Z0Z/6L/£0. Z/1

i AONZOHIW3 1SYOO HINOS| _ 1095|124 062 3ONVD T3ATT HILYM 1999 HSNYE, €1 £28 1269 0Z0Z/61/£0° LLL

SYOTVO0S LOVS'LLEY 062 L NLS-S3DIAH3AS SVD! 96'0EL 0,69 0202/6L/£0; 0LL:

ONI ‘THIL VIHVN VINVS 1095’1 Lgv 06T S3yiLed NO.NNM._. 16969 _0c0c/e L/€0] mw_,

AlddNS VIHOLINYI 3HYO0Hd: 0951 LZ¥'062: ww_n_n_n_Dw muZ_Z<m|_U 19619 wm@w 0202/6 —.\mo.\ wo_t“

AlddNS TVIHOLINVF 3HVO0Hd: S§S2S LLZr 062, WNNDOVA L ZO_._.<._.w“ 2662y 18969 ONON\GEmo.‘ Noi

e ONI ‘JUYMAYVYH 30V S.HIANIN ¥09S°L L2y 062! SENl 'SHva 901dIZ- 61-AINOD | 85°9¢ /969 ONON\Q__V\MO 9oL

. ONI 'THYMAYYH WOE.N_IMZ_S_M $09S°L Ly 062 INILSVYL ‘119 3aI9HVYD- m—.uﬁ__>OU O.hi.@l_.! /969 020Z/61/50: S9L;

ONI ‘THYMQYVH 30V SHINIW.__ 1095 L L2 062, V4 %907 'T18v¥0-831ddNS | NLS: 60°€} 1£969 |__ oeoesLie0: paL!

ONI ‘IHVMQuVH 30V SHANIN|__ 1095+ 121 062 0099 T1DIHIA HOS A3 696 1969 | 0202/6L/£0¢ €9}

i ONI ‘FUYMANVH 30V SHINIW, G526 |1ZF 062, L NLS-SYINILSVL| 850 2969 0202/6L/£0} 291!

- ONI ‘JHYMAYYH 3OV S.HANIN §5¢9°L ey 062 JOVHOLS AIX MO0 €670 mmwmm 0202/61/€0¢ L9L!
JHOWLIHM ‘AQISSYD ‘1439311 €0ES'LLEY 062 SADIAYIS VDI T1-02/20] 00°'88L ¥ .mwmw 020¢/61/€0; 091

HOVId HIAOHD JO ALID}  LOVS'LLZY 062 € NL1S-H31VYM| ¥£'602C G969 0202/61/€0¢ mm_:L

ONI ‘dvm3agr 8095°L L2y 062 13Nd] S2 67 | 969 0202/61/€0: wm—.w

L OT13SNISMINO]  £019'E1Zr 062 _3MVMIH0S DNINGIHOS LAIHS-02Z/E0] 0£'9LL €969 |  0z0z/6l/E0: /St
: ~ awey Jopusp N e .Flul_.,n.ﬂ_: MWm:w.,mn,_.._ommvm_ﬁ o wnowy uu_umsoﬁ Qmm_‘xwwpm ..w.pj

Ca

0202 ‘L€ IOI<_>_ I AdvNyg34
ONILSITMOIHD

ALIMOHLNY 34Id

S3ILID 3AIAL

o e



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
01/24/2020 - 02/06/2020
2/14/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance
Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

78,044.72
6,672.08
23,770.66

3,311.52
2,098.80

647.52

139.91
18,459.82
8,495.33
15.01
917.55
125.00
16,475.62
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

160,684.60




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
02/07/2020 - 02/20/2020
2/28/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance
Dental Insurance
Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

73,444.62
6,380.34
27,367.90

7,277.60
1,905.26

1,539.36

279.83
18,471.74
8,818.23
11.33
943.68
125.00
16,475.62
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

164,551.57




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
02/21/2020 - 03/05/2020
3/13/2020
BY ACCOUNT
5101 Salaries Full time 77,306.39
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 6,663.95
5105 Salaries OverTime 25,533.57
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT -
5108 Holiday Pay 3,318.87
5109 Sick Pay 1,508.82
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -
5111 Vacation Buyback -
5112 Sick Leave Buyback -
5113 Vacation Pay 964.80
5114 Comp Pay 1,286.46
5115 Annual Leave Pay -
5121 PERS Retirement 18,478.44
5122 Social Security 8,858.29
5123 PARS Retirement 14.55
5126 State Disability Ins. 945.28
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 16,475.62
5132 Dental Insurance - 968.16
5133 Vision Insurance 267.04
5134 Life Insurance 121.52
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34

162,991.10




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
03/06/2020 - 03/19/2020
3/27/12020
BY ACCOUNT
5101 Salaries Full time 79,174.32
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 5,926.58
5105 Salaries OverTime 16,362.00
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT -
5108 Holiday Pay :3,318.87
5109 Sick Pay -
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -
5111 Vacation Buyback -
5112 Sick Leave Buyback -
5113 Vacation Pay 964.80
5114 Comp Pay 647.52
5115 Annual Leave Pay 279.83
5121 PERS Retirement 18,383.12
5122 Social Security 8,293.75
5123 PARS Retirement 15.01
5126 State Disability Ins. 837.24
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 16,475.62
5132 Dental Insurance 968.16
5133 Vision Insurance 267.04
5134 Life Insurance 121.52
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34

152,314.72




